TO: Mayor Robinson and City Council
FROM: Jeffrey L. McCormick, Chief of Police
SUBJECT: Disposal of forfeited vehicles
DATE: September 26, 2013

BACKGROUND

The Police Department has received title for vehicles that were seized for forfeiture. In
the past we have found that the price received from the State Auction was much better
than doing it by bids. | request approval to send the following vehicles to the State
auction for sale. The proceeds will be deposited into the forfeiture account for use as
provided by Statute.

1993 Ford Ranger
2000 Yamaha YZ250

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Approve the sale of the vehicles listed above in the manner noted above.

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION

Motion and approval to sale of vehicle listed above as described.



